

# GNSO\_Council\_Action\_Items

Health	Category	Program	Project_Code	Action Item	Priority	Assigned To Council	Assigned To Staff	Baseline Finish	Current Finish	Status	Notes
4	AI	RDDS	EPDP_P2	Whos Disclosure System: Sebastien Duos to raise the question on the GNSO Council list how the Council would like to convey its decision on the WDS to the Board (for example, through a letter or motion).	—	Sebastien D.	Marika K.	10/24/22		In Progress	Update: Leadership and staff drafting a message.
5	AI	RDDS	Accur_ST	Registration Data Accuracy Scoping Team - Assignments #1 (Enforcement and Reporting) and #2 (Measurement of Accuracy) Write Up -- staff to draft a motion for leadership to review	—	Council Leaders	Marika K.	10/31/22		In Progress	
6	AI	gTLD	SubPro	The GNSO Council leadership team to inform the GAC leadership team of the Council's decision with respect to the GAC's request for additional members in the Applicant Support GGP Working Group, specifically, to revise the membership to allow each group to designate an alternate member; as well as to notify the SGs, SOs, and ACs of the change in membership structure.	—	Council Leaders	Julie H.	10/25/22		In Progress	Update: 1) Leadership to review the draft letter and updated Call for Volunteers on Slack; 2) Staff to send to Jeff Neuman to review; 3) staff to send to Manal on behalf of leadership.
7	AI	gTLD	MISC	DNS Abuse Small Team Report -- Co-Chairs to put forward a motion	—	Council Leaders	Steve C.	11/07/22		In Progress	
8	AI-SPS	Operations	SPS_2022	Councilors who have volunteered to assist Sebastien Duos in the development of a revised draft Council Commitments document -- volunteers during the meeting were: Stephanie Perrin, Paul McGrady, Marie Pattullo, and Kurt Pritz later volunteered. Update: Staff to add to the SPS agenda.	—	Marie P. Paul M. Stephanie P. Sebastien D.	Marika K.	10/31/22		In Progress	SPS Action Item - Councilors who have volunteered to assist Sebastien Duos in the development of a revised draft Council Commitments document: Sebastien sent a message to the volunteers (Stephanie, Paul, Marie, and Kurt) and asked GNSO Secretariat staff to set up a doodle for a meeting following ICANN75. Update: Call was held on 10 October. Staff to add to SPS agenda.
9	AI	Operations	OPa	GNSO Councilors and SG/Cs to review the questions for consideration related to the GNSO PDP Improvements Tracker at <a href="https://gns0.icann.org/sites/default/files/policy/2022/draft/pdp-improvements-tracker-overview-7jun22-en.pdf">https://gns0.icann.org/sites/default/files/policy/2022/draft/pdp-improvements-tracker-overview-7jun22-en.pdf</a> and provide comments and suggestions to be discussed at the July 2022 GNSO Council meeting. Update: staff will schedule a dedicated webinar, and invite SGs/Cs chairs in addition to Councilors, to review the recommendations and determine next steps.	—	All Councilors	Marika K.	09/09/22	10/10/22	In Progress	On 16 August staff sent to Council the link to a preview of the proposed survey to gather initial input on the improvements and proposed next steps. <a href="https://engsga-icanntools.com/v3/jm1360w3p#page1">https://engsga-icanntools.com/v3/jm1360w3p#page1</a> . This was on the agenda for discussion at the 21 Sept Council meeting. Update: A webinar to address the PDP Improvements Tracker and SCBO topics is scheduled for Wednesday, 28 October.
10	AI	Operations	SCBO	Action from Leadership Post-Council Meeting: Staff to draft a rationale for a new remit for the SCBO; leadership to review and comment. Update: Leadership to review the latest proposal; staff to assist in scheduling a meeting with the SGs/Cs leaders, perhaps combined with PDP Improvements.	—	Council Leaders	Steve C.	07/29/22	10/10/22	In Progress	Steve sent draft of SCBO proposed options for action to Council leadership on 16 Aug; now that the draft IANA budget is announced, Sebastien updated the GNSO Council during its meeting on 21 September that aspects of the IANA budget aren't in the Council's remit so the SCBO will not provide input, but will defer to the SGs/Cs. Update: A webinar to address the PDP Improvements Tracker and SCBO topics is scheduled for Wednesday, 28 October.
11	AI	Operations	MISC	NomCom Job Description: Leadership to review the email circulated by Steve Chan concerning the job description for the NomCom to use in their recruitment and evaluation process.	—	Council Leaders	Steve C.	11/07/22		In Progress	
12	AI	Operations	MISC	Additional Budget Requests: Leadership to identify FY24 requests.	—	Council Leaders	Steve C.	12/12/22		In Progress	Update: Staff has some ideas to suggest/consider for ABR requests.